TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: March 22, 2022
SUBIJECT: NCAA Tournament at Chase Center

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below. Expect high demand for taxis.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
3/24 NCAA March 14:00
Madness Fan Fest
3/24 NCAA West Regional 16:09 & 18:39 20:45***Tune into KNBR***
Championship

Game 1: No. 1 Gonzaga vs. No. 4 Arkansas
Game 2: No. 2 Duke vs. No. 3 Texas Tech

SFMTA.com

3/25 NCAA Fan Fest 15:00
3/26 NCAA Fan Fest 15:00
3/26 West Regional Final TBD 2 hours after tipoff
***Tune into KNBR***
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https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/ncaa-march-madness-fan-fest-20220324
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/ncaa-march-madness-fan-fest-20220324
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/2022-ncaa-tournament-west-regional-20220324
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/2022-ncaa-tournament-west-regional-20220324
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/ncaa-march-madness-fan-fest-20220325
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/ncaa-march-madness-fan-fest-20220326
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/2022-ncaa-tournament-west-regional-final-20220326

